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Ms. Nancy Marconi

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“E.L.K.”)
Application for May 1, 2025 Electricity Distribution Rates
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0015 (“Proceeding”)

On April 9, 2025, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 2. ordering E.L.K. to file complete written
responses to interrogatories by April 30, 2025. E.L.K. requests an extension to May 2, 2025 to file its
responses to the interrogatories as it has taken longer than anticipated to provide accurate and complete
answers.

E.L.K. proposes that the date for written submissions by OEB Staff and interveners be likewise
extended to May 16, 2025, but the reply submission deadline of May 28, 2025 remain as is.
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